

COMMISSIONERS:  
GABRIELLA PASSIDOMO SMITH, CHAIRMAN  
GARY F. CLARK  
MIKE LA ROSA  
BOBBY PAYNE  
ANA ORTEGA

STATE OF FLORIDA



ADRIA E. HARPER  
GENERAL COUNSEL  
(850) 413-6199

# Public Service Commission

June 8, 2026

## STAFF'S SIXTH DATA REQUEST *via email*

Susan F. Clark, Esq.  
Thomas A. Crabb, Esq.  
Radey Law Firm  
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200  
Tallahassee, FL 32301  
[sclark@radeylaw.com](mailto:sclark@radeylaw.com)  
[tcraab@radeylaw.com](mailto:tcraab@radeylaw.com)

RE: Docket No. 20250047-WS – Petition for an acquisition adjustment for a non-viable utility, by CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC.

Dear Ms. Clark and Mr. Crabb:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company (CSWR) provide responses to the following data requests:

1. Please provide both the stand-alone and consolidated (fully-loaded) rate impacts based upon granting the requested acquisition adjustment in full, a 30-year amortization period, the Florida Public Service Commission's 2025 Leverage Formula, and an approximate gross-up rate/factor (for income taxes and regulatory assessment fees) similar to level proposed by CSWR-FL in Docket No. 20250052-WS.<sup>1</sup> These rate impacts should be based on the acquisition adjustment going into rate base through a rate case proceeding for the entire test year period. Please show all inputs and calculation steps.

Please file all responses electronically no later than Monday, June 22, 2026, through the Commission's website at [www.floridapsc.com](http://www.floridapsc.com), by selecting the Clerk's Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form. *In addition, please email the filed response to [discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us](mailto:discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us).*

---

<sup>1</sup> Order No. PSC-2025-0213-PAA-WS, issued June 18, 2025, in Docket No. 20250006-WS, *In re: Water and wastewater industry annual reestablishment of authorized range of return on common equity for water and wastewater utilities pursuant to Section 367.081(4)(f), F.S.*

Staff's Sixth Data Request

June 8, 2026

Page 2

Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6228 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

*/s/ Jennifer S. Crawford*

Jennifer S. Crawford

Attorney Supervisor

JSC/ds

cc: Office of Commission Clerk